
From: Jim McEwan 

Sent: 15 April 2008 09:13 
To: Jim McEwan; Alastair Richards - TEL; Alasdair Sim; Dennis Murray; Tom Hickman; 

Susan Clark; Geoff Gilbert; Andy Steel - TSS; Damian Sharp; Fitchie, Andrew; 

Dennis Murray 
Cc: Willie Gallagher 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Infraco Schedules update ***URGENT******************** 
18594823_1_UKMATTERS(INFRACO SCHEDULES - progress list).DOC 

I refer to my email below and would now invite you to attend a meeting with Willie tonight at 4:30pm in the Brunel 
room to review where you are with completion of the schedules which are assigned against your name in the attached 
document. It is imperative that we close these schedules off today or tomorrow latest and I would ask that you pursue 
urgently tioday. 

Jim McE 

From: Jim McEwan 
Sent: 14 April 2008 10:08 
To: Alastair Richards - TEL; Alasdair Sim; Dennis Murray; Tom Hickman; Susan Clark; Geoff Gilbert 
Cc: 'Fitchie, Andrew'; Willie Gallagher 
Subject: FW: Infraco Schedules update ***URGENT******************** 
Importance: High 

The attached schedule of schedules identifies the responsible party for the delivery of each of the pertinent 
schedules. Delivery means that Andrew Fitchie at DLA has a 'gold' copy of the schedule for incorporation in the 
contract. Can you confirm by COB today when you expect the respective delivery to be achieved. Please pursue this 
aggressively today. 

Many thanks 

Jim 

From: Hoshal, Nikki fmailto:Nikki.Hoshal@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Fitchie, Andrew 
Sent: 12 April 2008 18:23 
To: Jim McEwan; Geoff Gilbert; Dennis Murray; Steven Bell; Susan Clark 
Cc: Horsley, Chris; Valerie Clementson; Glover, Joanne 
Subject: Infraco Schedules update 

Dear all, 

There have been several status tracker documents floating around in recent weeks. For DLAP convenience and 
document control please could we use this one from now on in as it is the most update and comprehensive. 

CEC/DLA are dealing with various corporate authority documents; these are being dealt with separately. We will 
need from tie evidence that OCIP insurance is in place as at the date of contract execution. 

Regards, 
Andrew 

Nikki Hoshal 
Legal Secretary to Andrew Fitchie & Sharon Fitzgerald 
Finance & Projects 

1 

CEC01425505 0001 



DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
Edinburgh 
T: +44(0 
F: +44(0 

This email is from DLA P.iper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are 
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper 
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has 
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered 
number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for 
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA 
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law 
Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of 
which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ----
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